

D. Barry Boyd, M.D., M.S.

203-869-2111
dboyd@boydcenter.com

With twenty-three years as a board-certified medical oncologist/hematologist and a Master's degree in nutritional biochemistry, Dr. Boyd has a recognized specialization in cancer treatment and recovery. Dr. Boyd is a pioneer in the field of integrative cancer care with a targeted focus on nutritional support for cancer patients. Incorporating emergent evidence-based medical oncology with cancer-specific nutritional counseling he combines comprehensive support for the healing process.

Dr. Boyd enrolled in the Institute for Human Nutrition at Columbia University and received his medical degree from Cornell University Medical College. He completed his fellowship in Hematology-Oncology at New York Hospital-Cornell Medical Center in New York. Dr. Boyd is presently an attending physician at Greenwich Hospital – Yale Medical Center. Additionally, Dr. Boyd is an assistant clinical professor at the Yale University School of Medicine. Most recently, Dr. Boyd was recruited to develop and direct the Nutrition and Integrative Medicine Curricula at Yale University School of Medicine which he directed through 2012. He continues as a lecturer in the Cancer Module in the second year, on Cancer Nutrition. In 2010, he was appointed Director of Cancer Nutrition for the Yale Health System and is developing a Center for Cancer Nutrition Education, in affiliation with the Yale Smilow Cancer Survivorship Program, devoted to providing standard of care, evidence-based nutrition guidelines for cancer patients at every stage in their disease, provide educational programs for health care providers as well as develop a clinical research program in cancer nutrition.

Dr. Boyd is founding president of The Integrative Cancer Care Research Foundation and a board member of Environment and Human Health, Inc., a nonprofit organization made up of physicians and public health professionals dedicated to the purpose of protecting public health from environmental harms. Dr. Boyd has also recently published a book entitled, *The Cancer Recovery Plan*.

Licensure:

New York # 142453-1: Date of Issue: 07/80 (Current through 11/30/10)
Connecticut # 027275: Date of Issue: 07/86 (Current through 12/31/10)

DEA Number: AB1903322: Date of Last Renewal: 7/2/04 (Current through 7/31/10)

Board Certification:

Diplomate, National Board of Medical Examiners
Diplomate, American Board of Internal Medicine
American Board of Internal Medicine, Medical Oncology

Educational Background:

M.D.	1979	Cornell University Medical College	Medicine, New York, N.Y.
M.S.	1975	Institute of Human Nutrition Columbia University, New York, N.Y.	Nutritional Biochemistry
B.S.	1971	Cornell University	Evolutionary Biology

D. Barry Boyd, M.D., M.S.
Managing Partner

Boyd Center for Integrative Health, LLC
15 Valley Drive, Greenwich, CT 06831

Ithaca, N.Y.

A.A.S. 1969 State University of N.Y., Delhi, N.Y.

Educational Honors and Awards:

- 1979 Alpha Omega Alpha, National Honor Society, Cornell University Medical College, New York, NY
Phi Beta Phi, National Honor Society, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY
Commencement Speaker, State University of New York, Delhi, NY
- 1969 National Honor Society, State University of New York, Delhi, NY

Post-Doctoral Training:

- | | | |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---|
| 1979-1980 | Intern, Internal Medicine | New York Hospital, New York, N.Y. |
| 1980-1982 | Asst. Resident, Internal Medicine | New York Hospital, New York, N.Y. |
| 1982-1983 | Chief Resident, Internal Medicine | St. Barnabas Hospital
Cornell Affiliate |
| 1983-1985 | Fellow, Hematology-Oncology | New York Hospital-Cornell
Medical Center, NY, NY |
| 1985-1986 | Chief Fellow, Hematology-Oncology | New York Hospital-Cornell
Medical Center, NY, NY |

Academic Appointments:

- | | |
|------------------|---|
| 1985-1986 | Clinical Instructor, Div. of Hematology-Oncology, New York Hospital-Cornell Medical Center, NY, NY. |
| 1986-1992 | Assistant Attending, Section of Hematology-Oncology, Dept. of Internal Medicine, Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT. |
| 1993-2000 | Associate Attending, Section of Hematology-Oncology, Department of Internal Medicine, Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT |
| 2000
-present | Attending, Section of Hematology-Oncology, Department of Internal Medicine, Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT |
| 1997-
present | Affiliate Member, Yale Cancer Center, Hematology-Oncology Gene Therapy, New |

D. Barry Boyd, M.D., M.S.
Managing Partner

Boyd Center for Integrative Health, LLC
15 Valley Drive, Greenwich, CT 06831

Haven, CT.

2009 – present Assistant Clinical Professor of Medicine, Yale University School of Medicine,
New Haven, CT.

Hospital Appointments:

1982-1983 Assistant Attending, St. Barnabas Hospital, New York, NY

1986-1992 Assistant Attending, Hematology-Oncology, Department of Internal Medicine,
Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT

1992-2000 Associate Attending, Hematology-Oncology, Greenwich Hospital,
Greenwich, CT

2000-
present Attending, Section of Hematology/Oncology, Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT

1998 -
2005 Founder and Director, Integrative Medicine Program, Greenwich Hospital,
Greenwich, CT

Employment Outside Hospitals:

1986-2000 Partner, Greenwich Medical Group
Greenwich Office Park #8, Greenwich,, CT

2000-2001 Associate Clinical Director
Center for Complementary and Integrative Medicine
Cornell-Weill Medical School, New York, N.Y.

1998-present Director, Program in Integrative Medicine
Greenwich Hospital-Yale Medical Center, Greenwich, CT

2001-2005 Solo Practitioner, Private Medical Practice, Greenwich, CT

2005-present Director, Boyd Center for Integrative Health, LLC
Greenwich, CT

Institutional Responsibilities:

2010-present Director, Cancer Nutrition, Yale-New Haven Health System

1986-present Hematology/Oncology Attending, Internal Medicine Residency Program
Greenwich Hospital-Yale Medical Center
Greenwich, CT

D. Barry Boyd, M.D., M.S.
Managing Partner

Boyd Center for Integrative Health, LLC
15 Valley Drive, Greenwich, CT 06831

- 1990-1992 Member, Executive Committee, Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT
- 1987-present Member, Tumor Committee, Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT
- 1997-present Member, Medical Education Advisory Committee, Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT
- 1997-2007 Chairman and Founder, Integrative Medicine Program, Greenwich Hospital, Greenwich, CT
- 2008-2012 Director of Nutrition Curriculum, Yale University School of Medicine, New Haven, CT
- 2008-2012 Director of Integrative Medicine Curriculum, Yale University School of Medicine, New Haven, CT.

Professional Memberships:

- 1990-present American College of Medicine
- 1990-present American Society of Preventive Oncology
- 1990-present Connecticut State Medical Society

Professional Memberships:

- 1990-present Fairfield County Medical Society
- 1990-present Connecticut State Medical Society
- 1990-present American Medical Association
- 1998-present American Society of Clinical Oncology
- 1998-present American Society for Preventive Oncology
- 2002-present American Psychosomatic Society
- 2002-present New York Academy of Sciences
- 2000-present Society for Integrative Oncology

Board Activities:

- American Cancer Society, Weston, CT., Spokesperson
- American Red Cross, Greenwich, CT., Past Board Member
- Audubon of Greenwich, Greenwich, CT., Board Member

D. Barry Boyd, M.D., M.S.
Managing Partner

Boyd Center for Integrative Health, LLC
15 Valley Drive, Greenwich, CT 06831

Cancer Communications, Inc., The Moss Scientific Advisory Board
Reports, Lamont, PA.,

Cancer Cure Coalition, Scarsdale, NY , Board Member

Collaboration on Health & the Environment, San Francisco, CA., Partner

Connecticut Challenge, Stamford, CT, Medical Advisory Board Member

Environment & Human Health, Inc., Board Member
North Haven, CT.,

Gilda's Club, White Plains, N.Y., Medical Advisory Board Member

Integrative Cancer Care Research Foundation, Inc., Greenwich, CT., Founder & Chairman

Integrative Cancer Therapies, Sage Publications, Chicago, IL. , Editorial Board Member

Memorial Labyrinth Committee for Sept. 11, Greenwich, CT., Chairman

Bibliography:

1. Coleman M, Boyd DB, Bernhardt B, et al: COPBLAM III: Combination Chemotherapy for Diffuse Large Cell Lymphoma (LCL) With Cyclophosphamide (C), Vincristine (V), Prednisone (P), Infusion Bleomycin (B), Doxorubicin (A), and Matulane (M). Proc Am Soc Clin Oncol: 218, 1984 (Abstr)
2. Coleman M, Boyd DB, Beshevkin M, et al: COPBLAM: Treatment of Large Cell Lymphoma: A Status Report, in Skarin AT (ed): Update on Treatment for Diffuse Large Cell Lymphoma. New York, Park Row, 1985, pp 63-69.
3. Coleman M, Boyd DB, Bernhardt B, et al: COPBLAM: Infusion chemotherapy for large cell lymphoma, in Rosenthal CJ, Rotman M (eds): Clinical Applications of Continuous Infusion Chemotherapy and Concomitant Radiation Therapy. New York, Plenum, 1986, pp 79-86.
4. Hajjar DP, Boyd DB, Harpel PC, Nachman RL. Histidine-rich glycoprotein inhibits the anti-proliferative effect of heparin on smooth muscle cells. J Exp Med 1987; 165:908-913.
5. Boyd DB, Coleman M, Papish SW, Topilow A, Kopel SK, Bernhardt B, Files J, Schwartz S, Gaynor M, Mcdermott D, Reisman AM, Coleman BL. COPBLAM III: Infusional combination chemotherapy for diffuse large cell lymphoma. J. Clin.Onc 1988; 6:425-433.

6. Paddock CD, Brenner O, Boyd DB, Berg JM, Joseph RJ, Zaki SR, Childs JE. Short report: Concurrent Rocky Mountain spotted fever in a dog and its owner. *Am J Trop Med Hyg.* 2002 Feb; 66(2): 197-9.
7. Brasel JA, Boyd DB. Influence of thyroid hormone on fetal brain growth and development. In: Fisher DA and Burrow FN, eds. *Thyroid Physiology and Disease*. New York, N.Y.: Raven Press; 1975:59-71.
8. Boyd DB. Immunity and Cancer. *Integrative Cancer Therapies.* 2002; 1(2): 172-180.
9. Boyd DB. Integrative Tumor Board: Recurrent Breast Cancer or New Primary. *Integrative Cancer Therapies.* 2003; 2(3): 268-305.
10. Boyd DB. Insulin and Cancer. *Integrative Cancer Therapies.* 2003; 2(4):315-329.
11. Wargo J, Alderman N, Wargo L, Addiss SS, Boyd DB, et al. Risks From Lawn Care Pesticides. *Environment and Human Health*, North Haven, Ct 2003, p 96.
12. Henderson CC, Alderman N, Addiss S, Boyd DB et al. The State of Nutrition and Physical Activity in Our Schools. *Environment and Human Health*, North Haven,CT. 2004 p.117.
13. Boyd DB, Cullen M, Alderman N, Addiss, et al. Breast Cancer: What Science Knows, What Women Think. *Environment and Human Health*, North Haven, Ct. 2006 p.95
14. Boyd DB. Cancer and Insulin: Targeting the Insulin-IGF System for Risk Reduction and Survival. In: Kohlstadt, I ed. *Food and Nutrients in Disease Management*, in press.

Books

1. Boyd DB, *The Cancer Recovery Plan*, Penguin Press, New York, N.Y. 2005, p245.

Honorary Lectureships:

1. *Cancer Prevention and Survival. Positive Trends in Cancer Prevention and Better Outlook for Survival.* 11th Annual Kate Kuhn Woodbury, MD Memorial Lecturer, May 10, 2007, St. Francis Hospital, Hartford, CT.
2. *The Biology of Integrative Cancer Care.* 32nd Annual Meadow Brook Lecture in Medicine and Surgery¹, Southeastern Michigan Medical Society, May 21, 2008. Meadow Brook Hall, Rochester, MI.

¹ The Meadow Brook Lecture Series was designed in 1977 to provide physicians with a unique opportunity to hear internationally prominent persons in the forefront of medicine and surgery. The lecture is held annually in conjunction with the SEMCME Research Forum. Previous speakers have included Michael DeBackey (Baylor Univeristy), Anthony Fauci (NIH) and Robert Gale (UCLA).

D. Barry Boyd, M.D., M.S.
Managing Partner

Boyd Center for Integrative Health, LLC
15 Valley Drive, Greenwich, CT 06831

3. *Nutrition in Cancer Care and Survival: A Practicing Oncologist's Evolving Perspective.* Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center, Cancer Control and Prevention Program, January, 2009, Seattle, Washington.
4. *Nutrition in Cancer Care and Survival: A Practicing Oncologist's Evolving Perspective.* New York Hospital, Weill-Cornell Medical Center, Cancer and Nutrition Program, January, 2009 New York, New York.